

From: Brader, Valerie (LARA)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 11:21 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Redford, James (GOV)
Subject: RE: ACLU and Flint Water (Correction)
Attachments: Michael Steinberg.vcf

WRONG CELL. Sorry Dan, was copying wrong number of my cell phone. Here is Mike's contact

Michael Steinberg
 American Civil Liberties Union
 +1 (313) 578-6814 Work
 PPI
 +1 (734) 863-4154 Home
 msteinberg@aclumich.org
 60 W. Hancock
 Detroit, MI 48201
 United States of America

card.

From: Brader, Valerie (LARA)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 11:12 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Redford, James (GOV)
Subject: ACLU and Flint Water

Dan – FYI. I used to commute to Detroit with Mike Steinberg, who is head of litigation for the ACLU in Michigan. He just called to say they may be getting involved with the Flint case to see if they can force Flint to go back to DWSD. He wanted to call and see if I was involved so they could have a conversation before they come in. I said I had no more involvement and said he should talk to you – that I would let you know and give him your number. He is pretty straight-up in terms of letting you know where they will go and you can trust him if there is a settlement discussion to play it straight. That said, he has been with the ACLU for years, so you know where they are likely to be and be able to go. His cell number is PPI

--Valerie

Valerie J.M. Brader
 Executive Director, Michigan Agency for Energy
 Office: 517-284-8335
braderv@michigan.gov

MI Energy
 Michigan Agency for Energy